Chris Austin

From: Cindy Weeks <cindy@mtnhousing.org>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Chris Austin

Subject: QAP Comment

Cindy,

Chris, Please add Galaxy Food Center as a grocery. Currently the QAP lists Fresh Air Galaxy Food Center as an
acceptable grocery. However, this is a specific type of Galaxy Food Center.

Therefore we suggest changing the designation of “Fresh Air Galaxy Food Center” to “Galaxy Food Center.”

This would enable Frisbee’s Galaxy Food Center in Old Fort to be an acceptable grocery store. Frisbee’s is a
full service grocery store.

Thank you for your consideration.

Cindy Weeks

Cindy Visnich Weeks

Vice President & Director of Community Investment
Mountain Housing Opportunities, Inc.

64 Clingman Avenue, Suite 101, Asheville NC 28801
(828)254-4030 ext. 111

www.mtnhousing.org



